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New York, New York 10007-1866 

Re:	 stevenson Commons Associates, L.P. and Grenadier Realty Company 
Docket No. CAA 02-2008-1220 

Dear Ms. Maples: 

We represent the Respondents Stevenson Commons Associates Grenadier Realty 
Corp. ("Grenadier") in the above-referenced proceeding. 

I have enclosed a copy of my letter to Maria Whiting-Beale indicating my clients' 
wish to participate in the proposed ADR process in the hope of facilitating settlement. 

v:'Jlt'ly yours, .,// 

){1J2~ tJ~~~ 
Daniel Riesel	 . 

cc:	 Maria Whiting-Beale
 
Administrative Assistant to Susan L. Biro,
 
Chief Administrative Law Judge
 

Marie Quintin, Esq.
 
Office of Regional Counsel
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Daniel Riesel 

From: Daniel Riesel 

Sent: Wednesday, November 12,2008 11 :54 AM 

To: 'whiting-beale.maria@epa.gov' 

Cc: 'Barbara Tillman'; 'rrao@terranext.net'; 'Quintin.marie@epamail.epa.gov' 

Subject:	 Stevenson Commons Associates, L.P. and Grenadier Realty Company, docket NumberCAA-02­
2008-1220 

Ms. Maria Whiting-Beale 
Administrative Assistant to Susan L. Biro, Chief Administrative Law Judge 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 

Dear Ms Whiting-Beale: 

This letter is in response to the letter of Chief Judge Biro, dated November 5, 2008. 

I represent both respondents in the above referenced administrative proceedings. 

Both of my clients would like to participate in the proposed ADR process in the hope of facilitating 
settlement. In particular, we believe that the mediation process outlined on the second page of judge Biro's letter 
would be appropriate. 

We have informed Marie Quintin, Esq., the Assistant Regional Counsel charged with the prosecution of 
this matter of our desire to participate in the ADR process, and have adjourned any informal meetings, sine die. 

Yours, etc., 

Daniel Riesel 
Sive, Paget & Riesel, P.C. 
460 Park Avenue 
New York, N.Y. 10022 
212-421-2150 
Fax: 212-906-9032 

This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This 
communication may contain material protected by attorney-client, work product, or other privileges. If you are not the intended recipient or 
person responsible for delivering this confidential communication to the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and 
any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, or other distribution of this e-mail message and any attached fiies is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message and 
permanently delete the original message. 


